Coi

Capital Area -
nimunity Action

Agency
HOLDINGS

Board Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 — 5:30 pm
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, FL
Join Microsoft Teams

. Callto Order Brent Couch, Vice-Chair
Il. Agenda Approval

. Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions

IV. Action - For Review

A. Holding Minutes — December 15, 2020 2-3
B. Appraisal 4-7

V. Action — Recommendation for Approval

A. Annual Budget 8
B. Exterior Improvements 9
C. Lease 10-13
p— 309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043
United &5 www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
Way K2 Lf" U L ZERVICES

United Way of the Blg Bend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Conference Call-in

Holdings Board Meeting
December 15, 2020

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Derrick Jennings, Chair Tim Center

Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Nina Self

Kara Palmer Smith, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Stephanie Sgouros

Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large

The meeting was called to order at 6:14 PM, by the Chair. A quorum was established.

Mr. Center reported that the Capital Area Community Action Agency’s Holdings Board Meeting is
the Executive Committee of the Agency.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the Agenda. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion to approve
the Agenda. It was seconded by Mr. Couch, and unanimously approved.

Mr. Center reported that Capital Area Community Action Agency is the tenant of Holdings. He
explained that the mortgage for the Main Office is held by Capital Area Community Action Agency
Holdings, LLC. - Non-Profit. He said the Executive Committee meets annually for the financial
report updates.

FISCAL REPORT

Ms. Sgouros gave the Holdings Financial Report for October 31, 2020. She said we have
completed one month of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date
actual expenses and revenue to be around 8% - 8% of the annual budget. She said at month end,
the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 8% and 4% respectively, with net income of
$2,627.61.

New Variances and Explanations - The Finance Director noted there were no variances over
5% tor period ending October 31, 2020.

The Chair asked for a motion to accept the financial report. Mr. Couch made a motion to accept
the financial report. It was seconded by Ms. Johnson, and unanimously approved.



OUTSTANDING DEBT

Ms. Sgouros reviewed a schedule listing the outstanding debt of Holdings, totaling over $419M.
These consisted of the main office building’s mortgage, line of credit and roof loan.

IRS TAX RETURNS
Ms. Sgouros explained that the Holdings has two tax returns for the most recently completed
reporting period, due to the change in Holding's Non-Profit status. Holdings did not need to pay

taxes on either return.

Meeting adjourned at 6:25 PM.

M- Moo ol |2

Ms. Messersmith, Secretary Date




Rent Comparability Study

On

The Capital Area Community Action Agency Office
309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Date of Report
September 28, 2021

Date of Inspection
September 16, 2021

Prepared for

Ms. Kristin Reshard
Quality Assurance Manager (QAM)
Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Prepared By

Paul L. Hyatt, SRA
Northridge Appraisal Company, Inc.
1972 Crowder Road, Suite 5
Tallahassee, Florida 32303
paulh@nrac.net



. .

NORTHRIDGE

APPRAISAL COMPANY

PARTNERS

ANGELA S. BUCHHDLZ P.0. Box 182648 - Tallahesses, FL 32318
State-Ceriilied Feslidential Real Estels Appraicer D318 {850) 552-4896 Oflice - (B50) 562-8463 Fax
WILLIAM M, FARRELL WWW.ArEo.net

State-Cerillied Residential Reel Estate Appraiser RDB36

PAUL L. HYATT, 853a
Slate-Certified Generaf Real Estate Appraiser RZ2229

September 28, 2021

Ms. Kristin Reshard

Quality Assurance Manager (QAM)

Capital Area Community Action Agency

309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Reference: ~ Comparable Rent Study
Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Ms. Reshard

ASSOCIATES
GUS A. BERT
Stale-Carlitied G | Real Estaie Approiscr RZ2845

JOHN C. YAWN
Slite-Certilied Residential Real Extale Appraiser RD74567

Attached is the Rent Comparability Study (RCS) you requested for the Capital Area Community
Action Agency office at 309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. The purpose of this study

is to search for comparable office lease rates.

It should be noted for the client and reader of this report, that this is not an appraisal. In summary
I have concluded that the negotiated terms of the referenced lease are below market level for

comparable office lease space.

Respectfully,

Paul L. Hyatt, SRA
State-Certified General R.E. Appraiser RZ2229



Contents

SUMMARY OF SALIENT FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS........ccccoovrrrercnceeseese e essesenenans 4
Subject PROtOGTAPNS..........cciieeeeererirseeeeeentetsensessesss e eess st se s s s s ssssssbrsessasasssavnersreseasiesonsn 5
Description of SubJect PIOPEITY.....c..coevteverriirerererersesceeriescrssisesteeeese e e ssess s senesernevens 11
PIOPEITY OVETVIEW ..ottt et bbbt r s s sn s e sa e s s rnenees 11
Overview Of SUDJECE SPACE...c... ettt e as s e rss e ens 11
Occupancy and JEASE.......c.ccuvererrirrerieiteietrrirerrerie e et s e st et et sn s eere s s aerssnsbe st enere b s etens 11
SKEICRES ... ettt s et b b s r e r e a b naes 12
Location Map — Neighborhood............ccooieiiiciiiinesiins e esvssssenns 14
Location Map — ReGIONAL..........ccoverrireiecceeseetsesie et esssn s sas s s s san st saens 15
Ownership and HiSOTY .......cccoviceieeir ettt e sr s e s asenans 16
AD Valorem Tax INfOrmation ............ccovceieerienieneneiceieieee s st s e sessenens 16
Zoning and Land USE.......covvvereericririceierrescieieeeeerettev e eeeesesses s s ssssssssessssssasssssssasens 16
Marketing and EXPOSUIE TIME.........cccccvremriceieiinieinesisteiese e sssstensreesrssn e sesessessssssssssssesrssons 17
Overview of Subject Market ATea...........ccoivirireiiiiiieiiiinisenmseee s sas e s s s ssssssesns 18
Rental Comparable Map ..........cocceeiecieiniiierirceisereseseste s see s tsssse e sesses ssssesnessensesssssnesssnees 19
Summary of Market Lease Rates..........cccovervreievieneeieicceee it eeeie s rer e esnesesnesessesseseenes 20
Market Vacancy LEVEIS .........cocceeire st siisees et ces e er e s s e e stesesnsss e asstens 20
Reconciliation of Market Rent...........ccccorirerenrccrricees ettt st neeens 20
Potential Gross Income ESTIMALE ...........cccoverurvercirereecccesereseste et nssesneesseens 20
Supplemental INfOrmMation ..........cccccermmriricnnric et er s s s sresranen 21
Overview of the SubJect Lease .........cco i rcrererers s iessecsasssessesc st s sseessessnnans 21
Conclusion of Market Study and Subject Lease.......ccovvvvveeveeiecrierercccerctevvsnce e srevcaeesenaens 22
Potential Gross Income EStIMAate...........oeeriiecceinecntniirerirsvssereessressesseeseseses e ssesassssssssesans 22

CItifICAION ...ttt ettt et e e st es s s s ese e e s s ss et esensabesenssennnnten 23
LICEIISE ......eeuerrrerrciisicererernee st st s e e s s be e ssese e sese et et assates st asassnsessssnnssessnssasessasasennsnenenns 26
LOE .. ettt et esaessest s bt st ettt s et e e e e s et e e te e R Reassea st entersabesaersenenns 32

3



SUMMARY OF SALIENT FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS

Date of Report

Date of Inspection

Client

Purpose of the Assignment

Scope of Work

Land Use Category
Highest and Best Use
Marketing/Absorption Period

Estimated Market Rent

September 28, 2021
September 16, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

To provide consulting designed to assist the client in forming
a reasonable lease rate for comparable community use or
office space. This is a consulting assignment, with not value
implications assigned to any specific property. This is not an
appraisal assignment.

The investigation included a search of Leon County public
records, a search of real estate data services including
CoStar, Tallahassee Board of Realtors, and LoopNet, a
review of Northridge Appraisal Company Inc. appraisal
files, and interviews with local office brokers and investors.

OR-2, Office Residential — Medium Density
Office

Typical absorption (lease-up) periods for competing space in
the Mid-Town Tallahassee market (2,000-15,000 square
feet) ranges from 1-11 months with an average of 5.2
months.

$14.50 Per/ Square foot (tenant paying utilities, Insurance,
general repairs landscaping and janitorial)

In summary, I have concluded that the negotiated terms of the referenced lease are below

market levels for comparable office lease space.



Holdings Budget
2021-2022

Revenue
Rent
Subtotal

Expenses

Contracutal Services

- Tax Prep

- Audit

- Corporate Tax

General Liability and Property Insurance
Occupancy

- Mortgage Payment

- Balloon Payment

Major Repair Fund

- Lighting replacement

- Air conditioners (one of three remaining)
- Miscellaneous (plumbing, etc.)
General Maintenance - Recurring

- Reetz

- Benson's

General Maintenance - Non-Recurring
Fees, Licenses, and Permits

- Elevator

- FL DACS

- Division of Corporations

- Department of State
Subtotal

Net Balance

9,750

2,790
1,165
3,167

450
500
1,010

12

12
12
12

12

12

1,600
1,600
300

33,480
13,980

16,000
17,000
5,000

5,400
2,000

3,054
350
70

35

$

$

$

117,000
117,000

3,500

5,011
47,460

38,000

7,400

12,120
3,509

117,000



Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee 32301

Exterior Improvements

Remove architectural
feature, wood rot, from
roofline

Awnings
Clean and Paint

Landscaping - new
trees, ground cover

Budget

$ 85,000

8,000

35,000

20,000

TOTAL

$ 148,000



LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made on the 30% day of October 2021, BETWEEN CAPITAL AREA
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY HOLDINGS, LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA, a Florida nonprofit
corporation, hereinafter called “Holdings,” and CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY,
INC., a Florida nonprofit corporation, hereinafter called “Lessee”.

RECITALS

By the execution and delivery of this instrument, Holdings does hereby covenant and agree to
and with the said Lessee:

A.

LEASED PREMISES. Holdings hereby leases to Lessee the property located at 309 Office
Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, 32301.

TERM. The term of the lease for the period of five (5) years shall begin immediately and
end on September 30, 2026.

RENTAL RATE BASE TERM. Lessee will pay to Holdings as rent for the property rental for
$9,750 per month. The monthly rent payment is due the first day of each month. The
monthly rental rate will annually increase 2% effective October 1. 2022 - 59945, 2023 -
$10,144, 2024 - $10,347, 2025 - $10,554.

CANCELLATION. This lease agreement and any extensions thereof may be cancelled by
either party, without cause, by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. Said
notice shall be sufficient if delivered personally or by certified mail. In the event of
cancellation by Holdings, only rental amounts accrued to the date of the cancellation
shall be due and payable.

FURTHER COVENANTS OF LESSEE. Lessee, for itself, its successors and assigns, does
hereby covenant to and with Holdings as foliows:

DELIVERY OF ALL REQUIRED PAYMENTS: That the Lessee’s performance and cobligations
to pay under this Agreement is contingent upon annual appropriation from Congress
and grant amount from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

1. USE OF PREMISES: That Lessee shall use the property exclusively for the Capital
Area Community Action Agency and its programs in a manner that shall not
discriminate against any person or class of persons on the basis of race, color,
creed, sex, or national origin. Lessee shall not permit or allow a private or public
nuisance to exist on or in the property.

2. TRANSFER PROHIBITED: None of the property shall be transferred, sublet, or
assigned by Lessee or any agent, employee, or other person acting on its behalf;
any such action by Lessee is strictly prohibited.

3. POSSESSION, END OF LESASE: That at the expiration of the term of this lease,
Lessee shall peaceably yield to Holdings the property. Any additions which are

Page 1 0f 4

10



fixed, erected on or upon the property by the Lessee shall be and remain the
exclusive property of Holdings.

4. ASSENT IS NO WAIVER: That no assent, expressed or implied, by Holdings to any
breach of the covenants made herein by lessee shall be deemed to be a waiver
of any succeeding breach of the same covenant.

5. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS:

a.That lessee shall, at its own expense, make any and all nonstructural
repairs to the property herein leased which are required during the term
of this lease, subject to the prior written approval of Holdings. At the end
of said term, Lessee shall return said leased property to Holdings in the
condition existing at the time the Lessee originally took possession of the
property, reasonable wear and tear excepted. Lessee shall also be
responsible for any and all repairs that are caused by or result from it
negligence or its use of the building.

b. That Lessee shall, at its own expense, keep the property clean,
sanitary, and free from trash and debris. Lessee shall contract with their
own vendor for custodian services for the premises. The Lessee shall, at
its own expense, provide the custodial supplies required for custodian
services.

6. INSURANCE:

a.That lessee shall keep the leased property and improvements thereto
insured against loss by fire, windstorm, and vandalism for the full
replacement cost of all improvements to the leased premises, but not
“extended coverage”.

b. That Lessee shall take out and continuously maintain, at Lessee’s
sole cost and expense, Owner’s Landlord and Tenant’s public liability
insurance on the property in an amount not less than $500,000.00, said
amount to be determined by Holdings in its sole discretion.

G. NO ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLEASE ALLOWED. Lessee shall not assign this lease or any
interest therein or sublet the leased property under any circumstances. Any such action
shall constitute an automatic breach of the Lease at Holdings’ option.

H. DEFAULT OR BREACH. it is further covenanted and agreed by and between the parties
hereto that if any default shall be made by Lessee in any payment of rents or taxes,
assessments, insurance premiums, or any other sum herein stipulated and agreed to be
paid, or Lessee shall faif to keep and perform any other covenant, condition, or
agreement herein provided on the part of Lessee to be performed, and such default
shall exist for a period of 15 days after notice to Lessee then, and in that case, Holdings
may serve upon Lessee written notice of such default; and if such default shall then
continue without being wholly remedied for a period of seven days after service of such

Page 2 of 4



notice, or in the case of a breach other than the payment of money, Lessee shall not
have commenced the remedying of such default with the seven-day period and
diligently prosecuted compliance to final termination, then it shall be lawful for
Holdings, without further notice, to declare said demised term ended and to reenter
and repossess the property, either with or without process of law and Lessee does, in
such event, hereby waive any demand for possession of the property and any and all
buildings and improvements then situated thereon. Lessee covenants and agrees, upon
the termination of said leases term, at the election of Holdings or in any other way, to
surrender and deliver up said property peaceably to Holdings or its successors,
immediately upon the termination of said lease term, and this iease shall become void
and of no effect. In that event, Holdings shall hold and retain the lease property and this
lease shall be forfeited to Holdings.

COVENANTS OF HOLDINGS. Holdings does hereby covenant with Lessee as follows:

1. Holdings covenants with Lessee that the Lessee, upon payment of all rentals due
and the performance of all covenants on its part herein contained to be
performed, shall have the quiet and peaceful possession and occupancy of the
property as to title to the property but not as to the use of said property or any
incidence arising from the use of said property.

2. Holdings shall be responsible for all structural portions of the building on the
leased property and shall repair any structural damages thereto if in the
judgement of Holdings such repairs are needed.

NOTICES. It is understood and agreed that the notices and payments required by the
terms hereof shall be directed, until and unless either party shall request a change of
address, as foliows:

As to Holdings:

Tim Center

Chief Executive Officer

Capital Area Community Action Agency Holdings
309 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Phone: 850.222.2043

As to the Lessee:

Tim Center

Chief Executive Officer

Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Page 3 of 4

12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed by their duly
authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

CAPITAL AREA COMMMUNITY ACTION
AGENCY HOLDINGS, A Florida nonprofit corporation

By:

Printed Name: Tim Center
Title: Holdings CEQ

CAPITAL AREA COMMMUNITY ACTION
AGENCY, A Florida nonprofit corporation

By:
Printed Name: Tim Center
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Page 4 of 4

13



Capital Area

nity Action

Agency

Executive Committee Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, October 26, 2021
Upon Completion of the Holdings
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, FL
Join Microsoft Teams

. Callto Order Brent Couch, Vice-Chair
Il. Agenda Approval

lll. Sign-In/Attendance/introductions

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review & Approval

A. Approval of Minutes 15
Executive Committee Minutes — August 24, 2021

B. Financial Reports Stephanie Sgouros 18
. Narrative
. Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide
. Balance Sheet
. Revenue & Expenditures — major programs
*  Head Start Non Federal Share Match
. Head Start Credit Card Activity

C. Telephone System Request For Proposal (RFP) Tim Center

D. Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Tim Center 42
Organizational Standards

E. Building Exterior Improvement Option Tim Center
V. Chief Executive Officer Report Tim Center 46
VI. Chair's Report

VIl Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 12/14/2021 - 5:30 pm — Microsoft Teams
VideoNext Board of Directors Meeting 11/16/2021 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for
Healthcare Education

United w— 30¢ Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida » 32301 » 850.222.2043
ni (= www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com i )

United Way of the Big Bend
14



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Conference Call-in Executive Committee

Meeting Minutes
August 24, 2021

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Tim Center
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Nina Self

Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Margaret Watson
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Stephanie Sgouros

The meeting was called to order at 5:53 PM, by the Vice-Chair. A quorum was established.
Member Absent: Derrick Jennings

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of June 22, 2021. Ms. Johnson made
a motion to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

Corporate Authorization Resolutions

Ms. Sgouros presented two Corporate Resolutions explaining that the first
Resolution was for Holdings, and the second is for the Agency’s Operating Account. Both are
being updated to include the new Board Treasurer.

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to accept the Corporate Resolutions to add Ms. Keel as
Treasurer. Ms. Johnson made the motion to accept the Corporate Resolutions to add Ms. Keel.
It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

FISCAL REPORT

Ms. Sgouros presented the financial report for the month ending June 30, 2021. She said that we
have completed nine months of the fiscal year, and as a benchmark would expect the year-to-
date actual expenses and revenue to be around 75% of the annual budget, with some Head Start
expenses closer to 80%. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 85%
and 81% respectively, with mostly restricted net income is $317,619 including $59,407 in the
SunTrust Grant and $30,784 for the Frankiin County Fire Victims.

Ms. Sgouros reported that the Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match at June 30, 2021, is $389,813 or
76% of the target of $512,345. These numbers will remain the same for the month of July but
should increase during the month of August and September to meet the target.



New Variances and Explanations

The Finance Director reviewed the financial reports noting variances that were above the budget
benchmark for the period ending June 30, 2021. There were several revenue variances, most of
which resulted from increased donations received directly and indirectly.

Ms. Sgouros reported that next fiscal year the Fiscal department will include a dash board of
budgets for all of our funding. She explained that the dashboard will be provided every month for
the Board to review updates.

Ms. Johnson asked if there was additional grants or funding awarded due to the payrall protection
program? Mr. Center explained that the Payroll Protection Program loan was forgiven. He said
that the $711,000 amount can develop the necessary reserve for the agency to ensure better
cash flow.

Ms. Johnson asked what contract workers were being used in the LIHEAP Program? Intake
Workers from Randstad Temporary Staffing Agency when there is an emergency vacancy in
LIHEAP. Ms. Self said during that transition period you get to see how they work before hire.

Ms. Johnson asked how are we spending the SunTrust funds? The SunTrust Grant is used for
the Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead program, especially the Alice Population to supplement CSBG
restricted funds. United Way did not fund the Getting Ahead Program in Leon County for FY21-
22 and 22-23. Some funding was awarded for outlining counties.

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to accept the financial report. Ms. Johnson made a motion to
accept the financial report. Mr. Couch, seconded the motion, and it was unanimousily approved.

Mr. Center said we will orientate Ms. Keel on Treasurer responsibilities next month. The Finance
Committee will be drafting the Annual Agency Budget for the Board to approve at the September
Board meeting.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center said the office has weathered the pandemic and survived. In the month of August we
implemented a COVID Policy asking all staff to sign a COVID Declaration informing as to whether
they had the vaccine or declined the vaccine. Proof of vaccination will be put in each employee's
personnel file. We currently have about 73% employees vaccinated.

The Payroll Protection Program loan was forgiven for $711,000.00. The unused funds will help
secure a reserve account to ensure cash flow. He explained that grants received by the Agency
are cost-reimbursable which mean we have to pay our vendors then recoup the expense. We are
having appraisals done to all our Head Start Centers and half the main office as we are in the
process of being our own landlord.

16



Head Start began the School Year 2021-2022 with Pre-service, with a week of refrasher training,
curriculum, health and safety training with speakers in attendance. We conducted on-ine
orientations for Leon, Jefferson and Franklin County with an overview of dally operations to
prepare for the coming year. We cummently have 270 students enrolled,

Wae are working with the Department of Health regarding any COVID classroom closures. We did
receive notice from HHS that during the school year we will have a FOCUS Area -1 Monitoring.

We continue our monthly Head Start management calls with our Region IV HHS Offico Specialist
and ECHO on development of an Employers Resource Network to support employees needing
assistance beyond the workplace.

The Disaster Recovery Supplemental Grant Funds will end September 30™. We have not received
notice about Stage-3 Funding. This will impact the Agency as well as Tri-County Community
Action. Ms. Granado, DR Manager, resigned and the CSBG DRSF and Case Management will
manage the duties.

The regular monthly meetings continue with Jim McShane, Career Source Capital Region. There
waere a number of meetings attended such as FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee
Mestings, UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings and Annual Mesting, Tallahassee-Leon
County Chamber of Commerce Annual Community Conference that included workshops on
school readiness (Head Start), job creation and poverty reduction (Getting Ahead). Lastly, the
32304 meeting convened by TCC President Jim Murdaugh to explore how best to concentrate
afforts that alleviate poverty in the area,

Mr. Couch asked if Head Start staff received any Hazard Pay? Mr. Center said there was approval
for 8 supplemental pay increase but the dstails have not been sorted out.

Ms. Johnson asked i the committee addressed the COVID-19 policies and how they will affect
the Centers re-opening for School Calendar Year 2021-2022. Mr. Center said we have bubbie
classrooms, children are masked, and parents are dropping children off. We are using HATCH
for student that are not attending schools.

Ms. Johnson asked are we following the Leon County 14-day quarantine. It was stated that we
are following the Department of Haalth (DOH) 14-day quarantine.

CHAIR'S REPORT

Meseting adjourned at 6.55 PM.

¢ Wa@g [s09./
s. Messersniith, Secretafy—— Date !

17



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of August 31, 2021, we have completed eleven months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
92% of the annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are
109% and 98% respectively, with a net income of $1,142,702 including $711,165 in forgiven PPP
funds with the remainder mostly restricted including $58,552 in the SunTrust (now Truist) Grant
and $30,034 for Franklin Co. Fire Victims.

Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match at July 31, 2021, is $433,640, or 85%, of the $512,345 target.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for

each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as o one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month,
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or "over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer o unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark™ are not incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was dllocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, more than half of all currently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and only one of the Agency's iargest grants are on the
Agency's same fiscal year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good waly to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the major programs’ statements instead for
individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Page | 1

18



Financial Statement Narrafive
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Unemployment —is over budget due to an increase in the agency’s SUTA rate. Arefund has
been mentioned but not an amount, Management will take this into account in planning next
vear's budget.

Staff Screening-is over budget in CSBG DRSF because it is a new program with new employees
as well as high turnover due to COVID.

Office Supplies — is over the budget in the agency, HDST, CSBG and CSBG DRSF - staff will work
together to identify expenses that might be re-categorized such as postage or copies which
have plenty of available funds.

Program Supplies — is over budget in CSBG due fo the expense being allocated fo a line item
that has no budgel. This line ifem is usually reserved for Head Start expendifures.

Copies / Printing / Copier Expenses - is over budget in WAP and will be covered by availabie
funds in Office Supplies.

Medical/Dental Supplies — is over budget in Head Start with a purchase to cover needs. The
original budget was only $500 so the dollar amount over is smali. Requested a budget
amendment to cover.

Postage and Delivery Expenses = is over budget in Head Start due to expenses associated with
the start of the school year. Management will plan for these higher expenses in the coming
year.

Contractual Services- Professional —is over budget for LIHEAP due to a number of contract
workers being hired. This is offset by savings in payroll costs.

Rent/Space Cost —is over budget for CSBG, DRSF, LIHEAP, LIHEAP Cares and WAP. These
budget lines will be amended to accommodate with available funds.

Utilities- are over budget for DRSF and are averaging $490 per month. At the current rate, this
budget line will be over budget by about $4,500. This budget line item and all other DRSF
budget line items, are or are expected to be over budget by September 30, It is also over
budget for LIHEAP Cares as there was no budget allocated to these costs, but will.

General Liability and Property insurgnce — is over budget due to increased costs over
projected costs in CSBG and LIHEAP. LIHEAP Cares is over budget as there was no budget
adllocated to these costs, but will.

Communications — is over the budget due to repairs and a few split payments between the
fiscal years. The WAP and CSBG overage which is over budget will be updated during the
current modification. DRSF overage was due to no existing budget line but will come out of

Page | 2

19



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

available funds. A portion of LIHEAP's costs will be fransferred to LIHEAP CARES which did not
have a budget originally, but will.

Repairs and Maintenance - Recurring - is over budget due to some needed repairs and floor
cleaning at the centers as well as a load of mulch. It is over budget in DRSF with recurring
maintenance costs being higher than anticipated.

Repairs and Maintenance- Nonrecurring - is over the DRSF budget due to an August 2020
expense of moving. This is a onetime expense. HDST is also slightly over budget due to a
number of maintenance items.

Equipment Maintenance —is slightly over budget due to a small increase equipment costs
over the length of the WAP confract and higher than anticipated costs in DRSF. LIHEAP CARES
also needs a budget amendment.

Equipment Lease - is over the budget in DRSF due to the quarterly prepaid postage machine
lease deposit. It was adjusted in the recent WAP modification and will again be updated
during the current WAP modification.

Vehicle Expense —is over budget in CSBG due to a number of issues over the 5 year grant
period. This category will be reviewed to remove repair expenses and any other expenses
related to the camper/trailers that should be charged to direct assistance.

Fees, Licenses and Permits — is over budget for DRSF. These small fees were not anticipated
when the original budget was submitted to DEO, but there are adequate funds in other
categories to cover these expenses.

Dues and Subscriptions — are over budget due to some necessary subscriptions in response to
COVID best practices. CSBG and HDST are affected by these. We will move these charges to
the COVID grant ocnce it has been extended.

Special Events - is over budget on the agency statement due to the purchase of caps and
gowns out of the Head Start Restricted Fund but is offset by unbudgeted donaticns in Special
Events Revenue.

Client Assistance - is over budget due to a grant that finished in March of this year. Remaining
funds in all categories of the grant were spent on clients in need. As the grant was ciosed out,
no budget amendment is required.

Equipment ($5.000 or More) —is at budget due to the purchase of a server replacement.
Adjustments were made to the program budgets to accommodate and no new purchases
are expected before the new fiscal year.

Expendable Equipment - is over budget in HDST due to the purchase of several computers

and other equipment. Adjustments will be made fo the program budgets to accommodate.
Page | 3

1]



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Redistration Fees - is over budget for the agency overall, but is a small amount and will be
absorbed into the other training categories. WAP is slightly over budget but will be amended
in the new cycle.

Meetings / Workshops / Training — shows a negative budget on the agency statement due to
the WAP amendment that covers 10/1/2017 - 9/30/2021. CSBG is slightly over budget with no
more expenditures expected during this award cycle. Head Start is over budget but not when
combined with Training / Staff Development.

Iraining/Staff Development - is at budget for CSBG due to uneven expenses throughout the
grant period. No more training is expected to occur prior to the next award of funds.

Advertising - is over budget for the Head Start program due to an enrollment campaign.

Miscellaneous Expenses - is over budgetf in the agency sftafement by $10 due fo an unallowed
expense that was paid out of General Fund.

We had several revenue variances, mosf of which resulted from increased donations received
directly and indirectly as well as the forgiven PPP loan.

Page | 4

21



Capitat Area Communily Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Eleven Months Ended 8/31/2021

Tolal

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Variance -

2% Original Actual  Original %
Revenue
Govemment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 3,808,871 3,154,232 (654,639) 83%
Government Contracts - Federal Indirect 4005 0 6,708 4,708 100%
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 4,502,314 5,344,491 844,177 119%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 131,500 127,212 {4.288) 97%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 84,139 187,268 103,129 223%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 36,950 103,034 66,084 279%
Contributions 4200 500 8,105 7.605 1621%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 47,631 86,263 38,632 181%
Special Events 4300 0 2,089 2,089 100%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 2,000 1,218 (782) 61%
Interest Income 4950 0 3,680 3,680 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4960 850,600 707,097 (142,903} 83%
Indirect Pool Revenue 4970 639,884 522,838 (117,046) 82%
Other Revenue 4995 3.000 741,227 738,227 100%
Total Revenue 10,106,788 10,997,460 890,672 109%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 6010 2,993,995 2,440,575 553,420 82%
Fringe 6110 877.661 707,097 170,564 81%
FICA - 6120 200,000 180,146 19,854 90%
Unemployment 6130 30,000 39,615 (9.615) 132%
workers Compensation 6140 35,000 27.864 7136 80%
Health Insurance 46150 480,000 402,057 77,943  84%
Life Insurance 6160 30,000 25,196 4,804 84%
Retirement 6170 50,000 44,219 5,781 88%
Staff Screenings 4180 4,777 2,175 2,603 46%
Indirect Costs 4210 665,202 530,568 134,634 80%
Travel - In Areq 46310 12,488 10,458 2030 84%
Travel - Out of Area 46315 489 0 489 0%
Office Supplies 4410 26,677 24,880 (204) 101%
Program Supplies 6415 30,220 22,182 8,038 73%
Classroom Supplies 6420 60,819 19,710 41,109 32%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 30,604 10,679 19.925  35%
Medical/Dental Supplies 4440 500 895 {(395) 179%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 34,339 25,422 8917 74%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 5,810 3,796 2014 65%
Contractual Services/Professional 4710 461,238 300,566 160,672  65%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 176,115 161,300 14,815 92%
Rent/Space Cost 46810 300,236 312,937 {12,701) 104%
Utilities 46820 106,665 95,280 11,385 89%

22



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expendifures
For the Eleven Months Ended 8/31/2021

General Liability and Properly Insurance 4830 44,859 53,050 (6,191)
Communications 6840 82,843 92,711 (9.848)
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 46850 107,555 139.835 (32,279)
Repadirs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 39,472 35,948 3.524
Equipment Maintenance 6210 32,541 26,599 5,943
Vehicle Expense 6920 80,820 32,931 47,889
Equipment Lease 6930 15,350 9,554 5,796
Technology 6940 34,244 23,745 10,498
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 4,387 2,757 1,630
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 9,845 21,855 {11,810)
Special Events 7110 2,000 2,384 (384)
Client Assistance 7210 2,649,540 3,773,355 (1,123,815)
Equipment ($5.000 or more) 7310 18,140 17,590 550
Expendable Equipment 7320 35,030 18,636 16,394
Registration Fees 7410 800 2,170 (1.370)
Meetlings/Workshops/Training 7420 (2.649) 19,348 (22,017)
Training/Staff Development 7430 58,117 29,567 28,550
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 5,000 1,580 3,420
Advertising 7450 31.388 25,012 6,376
Parent Activifies 7460 1,200 0 1,200
Raw Food Cost 7510 217.612 133,724 83,888
Miscellaneous Expenses 7520 0 10 (10)
Legail Expenses 7530 17,000 177 16,824
Interest Expense 7610 2,750 0] 2,750
Bank Service Charges 7630 4,110 2,782 1,328
Total Expenditures 10,106,788 9,854,758 252,030
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 1,142,702 1,142,702

3

113%
112%
130%
N%
82%
41%
62%
69%
463%
220%
119%
142%
97%
53%
271%
-731%
51%
32%
80%
0%
61%
100%
1%
0%
68%
98%



Assets

Capital Area Communily Action Agency
Balance Sheet
As of 8/31/2021

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank

Cash - Health Insurance Imprest Account
Cash - Money Market Accounts

Cash - Restricted

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Property and Equipment Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assefs
Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Leave
Accrued Wages
Accrued Fringe Benefits
Confract Advances

Confingent Liab Sunshine $t Micro Obligated

Liability- Head Start Parent Activity
Notes Payable
Line of Credit

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Period
Bcla_nce

315
697,849
2,552
74,469
80,855
195,862
1,049,702
395,627

2427231

164,856
57,177
5,263
{2,806)
157,570
44,142
7.079
135,658
2,941

574,881

454,750
324,898
779,648
1,142,702
1,922,350

2497231



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CSBG - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2021

CSBG
10/1/2016 - 9/30/2021
Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
8% Original Actval _ Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 3,073,978 2,655,838 (418,140) 86%
Total Revenue 3,073,978  2,655.838 (418,140) 84%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,194,483 1,073,955 120,529 90%
Fringe 6110 340,741 306,715 34,027 90%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,562 1,211 451 75%
Indirect Costs 46210 296,068 263.810 32,258 89%
Travel - In Area 6310 37,417 20,704 16,713  55%
Travel - Qut of Area 6315 20,398 5,307 15091  26%
Office Supplies 46410 11,108 13,603 (2,495) 122%
Program Supplies 4415 0 243 (243) 100%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 17.324 10,283 7041 59%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 4,527 1,947 2,580 43%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 49,206 35,575 14331 71%
Rent/Space Cost 46810 132,086 144,239 (12,183) 109%
Utilities 6820 16,604 14,380 2223 87%
General Liabllity and Property Insurance 6830 22,510 23,301 {791) 104%
Communications 6840 52,303 55,412 {3,109} 106%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 16,124 12,379 3,745 77%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 16,775 14,863 1,912 89%
Vehicle Expense 6920 54,256 62,828 (8,571) 116%
Equipment Lease 6930 7,435 4,894 2,540 66%
Technology 6940 20,643 13,391 7,252 65%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 11,433 7.047 4,386 62%
Dues/Subscripfions 7020 22,404 23,904 (1,500) 107%
Client Assistance 7210 650,757 459,500 191,257 71%
Equipment ($5.000 or more) 7310 824 824 0 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 23,585 17,732 5853 75%
Registration Fees 7410 14,666 10,506 4,159 72%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 20,959 21,365 (406) 102%
Training/Staff Development 7430 1.000 995 5 100%
Advertising 7450 15,079 11,670 3409 77%
Total Expenditures 3,073,978 2,633,284 440,694 86%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 22,554 22,554

25



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CSBG DRSF - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2021

Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -

96% Original Actual  Original %

Revenue

Government Confracts - STATE 4010 1,299,999 901,041 (398,958) 69%
Total Revenue 1,299,999 201,041 (398,958) &9%

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 295,367 162,906 132,460 55%
Fringe 4110 85,597 47,210 38,387 55%
Staff Screenings 46180 178 573 (395) 322%
Indirect Costs 6210 69,183 38,178 31,005 55%
Travel - In Area 6310 4,583 4,063 521 89%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 611 0 611 0%
Office Supplies 6410 (1] 6,424 {4.424) 100%
Copies/Printing/Copier 46510 1,500 1,054 446 70%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 250 55 195 22%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 46,111 8.069 38042 17%
Reni/Space Cost 46810 8,554 47,938 (39,382) 560%
Utilities 46820 2,333 6,647 {4,313) 285%
General Liability and Property Insuronce 46830 3,333 0 3333 0%
Communications 46840 10,500 13,737 (3.237) 131%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 46850 2,250 3,635 (1.385) 162%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurting 4855 250 384 (134) 154%
Equipment Mcaintenance 6910 6,989 900 6,089 13%
Vehicle Expense 6920 50,000 121 49,879 0%
Equipment Lease 6930 1.000 1,064 (64) 106%
Technology 46940 3.065 2,613 452 85%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 0 40 {60) 100%
Client Assistance 7210 686,408 536,892 149,516 78%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 824 824 0 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 11,111 5,334 5775 48%
Advertising 7450 10,000 9.208 792 92%

Total Expenditures 1,299,999 897,891 402,109 69%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures {0) 3,150 3,151

26



Capital Area Communily Action Agency
LIHEAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inceplion Through 8/31/2021

LIHEAP
4/1/2017 - 9/30/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Tofal Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Areq
Travel - Qut of Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Equipment ($5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Stoff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

98%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

27

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Original Actual  Original %

9,467,387 8,466,148 (1.001.239) 89%
9,467,387 8,466,148 (1.001,239) 89%
1,117,957 928,195 189,762 83%
319,882 266,167 53,716 83%
2,679 919 1,761  34%
279,598 229,969 49.629 82%
13.511 6,552 6,959 48%
8,926 674 8252 8%
11,500 9,339 2,161 81%
22,131 14,445 7.686 65%
5,686 3.250 2436 57%
42,500 44,306 {1.808) 104%
109,245 114,637 {5.392) 105%
14,465 9,682 4783 67%
15,550 15,090 460 97%
39,495 37.996 1,499  96%
15,568 10,086 5482 65%
13,690 8,933 4757 65%
14,390 3.729 10,661  26%
7475 4217 3,258 56%
21,651 11,371 10,280 53%
1,150 432 718 38%
975 175 800 18%
7,355,558 6,451,008 904,550 88%
1.237 1.237 0 100%
18,530 10.679 7.851 58%
6,400 2,470 3,930 39%
3.138 280 2858 9%
2,000 0 2000 0%
2,500 2065 435 83%
2,467,387 8,187,901 1,279,486 86%

0 278,247 278,247




Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP Cares - Statement of Revenve and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2021

Revenue
Government Confracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Coentractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Technology
Client Assistance
Equipment {$5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

96%

4010

4010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6210
6920
6240
7210
7310
7320
7450

28

Total
Total Cumrent Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Original %
1,677,633 571,318 (1,106,315) 34%
1,677,633 571,318 {1,106,315) 34%
190,333 159,801 30,532 84%
55,159 46,269 8890 84%
480 301 179  63%
44,581 37,417 7,164 84%
1,113 0 1,113 0%
2,800 1,571 1,229 56%
2,800 2,473 327 88%
700 0 700 0%
6,097 5,108 989 84%
7,700 17,222 (9.522) 224%
0 1,570 (1,570) 100%
0 2,835 (2,835) 100%
0 5,580 (5.580) 100%
4,194 1,460 2734 35%
0 1,966 (1.964) 100%
1,400 0 1,400 0%
4,613 1,196 3.417 26%
1,342,298 479,709 862,589 36%
1,237 1,237 0 100%
8,231 3,723 4,509 45%
3,897 967 2930 25%
1,677,633 770,403 907,230 46%
0 (199.,084) (199,084)




Capital Area Community Action Agency

WAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2021

WAP
10/1/2017 - 9/30/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Equipment {$5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {(under] Expenditures

98%

4010

4010
6110
6180
6210
6310
4410
4510
6600
6710
46810
6820
6830
4840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7450

29

Totail Budget

Total Budget - Current Variance -
Original Period Actual Original %

2,284,459 1,169,839 (1,114,619} 51%
2,284,459 1,169,839 {1.114,619} 5%
320,116 302,233 17,883 94%
91,294 86,795 4,499 95%
200 0 200 0%
81,650 74,163 7527 9%
17,000 10.887 6,113 64%
4,000 3,878 122 97%
1,500 1,536 (36) 102%
900 608 292 8%
23,314 5,791 17.523 25%
14,600 18,274 {1,674) 110%
4,000 3,786 214 95%
41,628 26,463 15,166 64%
8,900 9,771 (871) 110%
7.650 3,248 4,402 42%
2,950 3,144 (214) 107%
18,000 15,491 2,509 86%
1,200 1,362 (162) 114%
850 439 411 52%
1,350 1,089 261 81%
15,500 6,000 9,500 39%
1,586,488 565,607 1,020,881 36%
1,649 1,099 550 67%
5,000 3,560 1,440 71%
2,452 2,475 (24) 10'%
29,327 16,910 12,417 58%
900 788 112 88%
2,284,459 1,165,419 1,119.040 51%

0 4,420 4,420



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Eleven Months Ended 8/31/2021

Total
Total  Cument Budget
Budget - Year Variance -

927% Original  Actual  Original %

Revenue
Government Coniracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 3,740,116 3,121,889 (618,227) 83%
Total Revenue 3,740,116 3,121,889 (618,227) 83%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 8010 1,804,242 1,503,947 300,295 83%
Fringe 6110 522,870 435,845 87,025 83%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,500 1,112 1,388 44%
Indirect Costs 6210 422,606 352,457 70,149 83%
Travel - In Area 4310 4,000 2,192 1,808 55%
Office Supplies 6410 7,500 7.974 {474) 106%
Program Supplies 6415 26,935 21,849 5086 81%
Classroom Supplies 6420 44,847 2.186 35,661 20%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 7.015 78 6,937 1%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 895 (395) 179%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 20,000 12,057 7.943 &0%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 1,500 1,584 (84) 106%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 31,000 13,978 17,023 45%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 159,13% 150,570 8569 95%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 207,589 176,084 31,505 85%
Utilities 6820 84,335 79,389 4,946 94%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 28,000 19,146 8,834 68%
Communications 6840 53,723 49,885 3838 93%

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurming 6850 26,000 124,443 (28,443) 130%
Repairs & Blkdg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 33,772 35,855 (2,083) 106%

Equipment Maintenance 6910 18,000 16,165 1,835 90%
Vehicle Expense 6920 30,000 19,287 10,713 é4%
Equipment Lease 6930 9,600 4,810 4,790 50%
Technology 46940 10,545 9,248 1,277 88%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 2,500 1,054 1,446 42%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 2,600 8,503 (5,903) 327%
Special Events 7110 2,000 0 2000 0%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 7.6%6 7,696 0 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 5,000 7,908 (2,908) 158%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 500 4,182 (3.682) 836%
Training/Staff Development 7430 43,163 18,100 25,063 42%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 2,500 0 2,500 0%
Advertising 7450 4,000 6,125 {2.125) 153%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Row Food Cost 7510 42,739 20,342 22,397 48%
Total Expenditures 3.740,116 3,121,986 418,130 83%
Excess Revenue over (Under) Expenditures 0 {27} {97}

kL



Copltal Area Communily Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NF§S Match Requirements
For the Month Ending Aug 31, 2021

Match Source Total Needed Y1D YD % Remaining Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 39,246
Grants - Other Not for Profits -
In-Kind Revenue 375,528
VPK/SR 18,844
512,345 433,640 85% 78,705 15%

M



Head Start Credit Card Expenses August 2021
Fund GL Activily  Effective

Vendor ID Code Code Code Dale  Expenses Transaction Description

HANCOCK CC 1064 6410 255 872772021 1200 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, VISA, 8/27/2021, KEYS
HANCOCK CC 1064 4410 256 8727 /2021 120.77 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, VISA, 8/27/2021, BADGES
HANCOCK CC 1064 7420 255 87272021 250.00 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, VISA, 8/27/2021, TEACHSTONE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 8/27/2021 47.45 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 8/27/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 B/27 12021 48.01 #4456, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 8/27/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 285 8/27/2021 48.51 #4446, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 8/27/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 872772021 49.50 #4464, DARREL JAMES, VISA, B/27/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCQOCK CC 1044 8920 255 872772021 59.00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 8/27/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCQCK CC 1044 7020 255 8/27/2021 199,90 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 8/27/2021, ZQOM SUBSCRIPTION
HANCOCK CC 1064 6850 255 8/27/2021 175.00 #6582, FATIMA OLEABHIELE, VISA, 8/27/2021, SNAKE REMOVAL
HANCOQCK CC 1064 4410 255 812712021 21.38 #6982, FATIMA OLEABHIELE, VISA, 8/27/2021, HS SUPPLIES
HANCCOCK CC 1064 6410 255 812712021 21.99 #6982, FATIMA OLEABHIELE, VISA, 8/27/2021, HS SUPPLIES
HANCOCK CC 1084 6410 255 812712321 18.99 #8165, NICHELLE RICHARDS ROLLE, VISA, 8/27/2021, SUPPLIES
HANCGCK CC 1044 7010 255 8/27/2021 3500 #8165, NICHELLE RICHARDS ROLLE, VISA, 8/27/2021, ANMUAL FEE
HANCOCK CC 1064 7010 255 8/27/2021 2.58 #8145, NICHELLE RICHARDS ROLLE, VISA, 8/27/2021, CC USE FEE
HANCOCK CC 1064 7450 255 B8/2772021 594.22 #7346, NINA SINGLETON SELF, VISA, 8/27/2021, iNDEED HS
HANCOCK CC 1044 6180 250 872712021 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 8/27/2021, BKG A. BROWN
HANCOCK CC 1064 6180 250 812772021 44,64 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 8/27/2021, BKG BRUTON
HANCOCK CC 1064 4180 250 8/27/2021 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL. VISA, B/27/2021, BKG HUGHES
HANCOCK CC 1064 6180 256 81272021 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 8/27/2021, BKG VAUSE
HANCOCK CC 10464 46180 256 8/27/2021 13,68 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 8/27/2021, BKG, SPEARMAN
LOWES 10464 4415 250 a/1/20n 33.36 #8213010908424F, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021
LOWES 1084 4415 250 8/1/2021 62.58 #82130107084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021
LOWES 10464 6415 250 81 /2021 130.98 #B2130109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021

LOWES 1044 6415 251 shjxe 6.63 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGLST 2021

LOWES 10464 6415 255 8/1/2021 97.84 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021

LOWES 1064 6415 238 8112021 A46.52 #82130107084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021
LOWES 1064 &420 255 a/1/2021 8.56 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 202t
LOWES 1084 4420 255 8/1/2021 12.70 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021

LOWES 1064 6420 255 87172021 28.49 #82130109084241, SUPPLES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021

LOWES 1064 6850 250 8/1/2021 7.11 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 201

LOWES 1064 6850 255 8/1/2021 31.26 #821307109084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGUST 2021

LOWES 1064 6850 255 8/1,/2021 _59.30 #82130709084241, SUPPLIES, HEAD START, AUGLIST 2021

Transactio 242195

32



-

5% = ?I NCOCK Visa BusinessCard
Wy WHITNEY Staterment of Account

[asued by Hencock Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PQ BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statemnent Date

'|l""l'”||"IIl”'"l'Il"ﬂ'll'l'"""'"l|'I|'l|l'l'"ll|'l 08-27-21
KRISTIN JACKSON

CAPITAL AREA CAA *xhoOnazez

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 2‘;

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money, Automatically. For hassle-free detsils and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

16322390 - 008387 - D0D] - 000) -2

T,

TRANSACTION DET, AlL
Post Trans
Date Date _ Raforsnce Number MCC Transaction Degcription Amount
08-18 DB-13 24011241 225000039561901 8200 TEACHSTONE TRAINING WWW TEACHSTON VA M250.00;
08-18 08-17 241 37461230600781206248 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M120.775’/.
08-20 08-19 2497547 231185401113713 5211 GULF COAST LUMBER & SUPPL MONTICELLO FL M12.00 ¥
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVIGE CALL OTHER CHARGES 382.77
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS o
STATEMENT TOTAL 382,77
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0D
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
PAGE1 OF 2

a3




)

| Tq H ‘%II}T COCK Visa BusinessCard
5 WHITNEY Statement of Account
laaued by Hancack Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date

""'|""|l|'|'l'|"I!"'I'I'|'|||"'"|"|I|l|'|l|||""'“|"| 08-27-21

DARREL JAMES
CAPITAL AREA CAA *xNDO0RY 70

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 % [14

16322390 - 006470 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

WA AR A

STATEMENT MESSAGES
Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedgs.com,
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Past Trans
Date Date  Raference Number MCC _Trensaction Description . Amount -
07-28 07-26 24892161208100586843337 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M48.51
08-05 08-03 245021612161008B70575256 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M50.00 \/’ |
08-00 08-08 24882161219100099724543 5642 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M47.45 L7
08-09 08-06  24011341218000051725684 4814 ZOOM.US 888-799-9556 WWW.ZOOM.US CA M189.80
0B-16 08-13 24692161226100208460882 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL 1 M40.50
08-23 08-20 24228091234017024128961 8041 WHOLE HEALTH CLINIC ING TALLAHASSEE FL “~ & M35.00 /
08-23 08-20 24602161233100642251250 5642 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M48.01 -
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND |
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 48737
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS i
STATEMENT TOTAL 487.37
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 5,000.00
PAGE10OF2

M



\;ﬁ | % ?I 1}7 gg g¥ Visa BusinessCard
= Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whithey Benk
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

FATIMA OLEABHIELE
CAPITAL AREA CAA **N0D0520k
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2720

) MEMO STATEMENT
é Account Num'ber

§

2 Statement Dats

g l'lIlll'u'llllll"'l'lh"uul'l"|'llll'"l'h""l'l'l'lfhll 08-27-21

2

g

DR

i

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money, Automatically. For hassle-fres detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Creudit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com,

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Data  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-04 08-02 241374812151 00302334486 5943 OFFICE CEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M27 380
08-20 08-18 241 a7461231500861953944 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M21.98{
08-26 08-24 246821 61236100781948853 8999 3Q "BLACK THUMB SERVICES GOSQ.COM FL M175.00 /
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 218.37
NEW CASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 218.37
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE10F2

a5




':::; :f; ) HANCOCK Visa BusinessCard

WHITNEY Statemnent of Account
tesued by Hancock Whitney Bani
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

P

Statement Date

||| 'I"'l"“II'IIlI'I'"l'"’I|I|llI|'IIIII'I]'I"I""'I""" 08-27-21

NICHELE RICHARDS sxNODOS915
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 i i

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save lime and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whithey Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

16323250 - GO3215 - G001 - 0001 - 2

WA rR

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date _ Referenca Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
07-28 07.28 0000 ANNUAL FEE M3500 - 00 i/s'
07-30 07-28 24137461210500847804072 5042 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M18.99
08-18 08-17 24137461230001463388420 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M24, 00’/
08-19 08-18 24226381231400000506621 5411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL M13.98 v
08-19 08-18 24427331230720217903466 6411 PIAGLY WIGGLY #282 TALLAHASSEE FL M25.55y
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 120.50
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 120.50
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00
PAGE1OF 2

36




ANTOCK

iR N At

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PC BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard
Statemertt of Account

Issued by Hancock Whithey Bank

= MEMO STATEMENT
— g Account Number
et - —
—_— I e
e — g
—— Statement Date
= BT 11 [TU LT LR R T AT O Y Y TR 08-27-21
—_— NINA SINGLETON ITY
== AT GREChA *uoeauane
=E=== S 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
=— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 ‘?U
i
Upnlid
4
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to stant saving with your eiigible Hancock Whilney Business Credit
Card for FREE teday, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_ Transaction Dascription Amount
D7.28 07-27  24056231209207086800045 2741 AHA PROCESS INC 281-426-5300 TX M1.366.60
07-30 Q7-20 24892181211100512355781 5880 INDEED 203-584-2400 CT HS$ M502.83
08-02 08-01 24682181213100725250000 5868 INDEED 203-584-2400 CT us M116858
08-04 08-03 2480M19712157267174011317 5137 CLOTHESLINE 850-877-9171 FL M40.81
08-18 0B-18 24802161230100726525754 5668 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT M501.32
08-27 08-27 0000  ANNUAL FEE M36.00
STATEMENT DATE AGCGOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 2,593.14
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 2593.14
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 11,000.00

PAGE10QF 2

37




8/27/21 VISA RECONCILIATION

¥ A B C D E F G H I )
Vendor Fund | G/L | Activity | Location | Category | Amount |[Tax-9990| TOTAL | Allocation
Indeed 1064 7450 000 $§ 42750 $ - S 427.50
Indeed | 1064|7450 | ooo|$ 11658 |§ - |$ 116.58 ’

Gl e e DDDISS STESAAE S s eSS T s0A: S 59422

=
34 74! 000 15

Ahal ProcessInc 3366 7210 633 400 $ 23740 $§ - 5 23740 S§ 23740 |
AbalBrocessinc 3366 7210 633 600 $ 68430 § - 5 6BA3D S 68430
Clothesline S  4081($S $ 4081 |5 4081
g3~ 33687450 SUESTIE S e 5 45118
Indeed 3465 7450 § 7543 $§ - § 7543.5 7543
Ahal Processinc 6215 7210 633 200 § 23740 ¢ - ¢ 23740 $ 23740
Ahal Processinc 6245 7210 633 700 $ 23740 § - S 237240 5 23740
Annual Fee 5990 s 35008 - $ 35005 35.00

13 S -

14 3 .

15 |TOTAL DUE: $ 2,165.64 | S - $2593.14 | § 2,593.14

16

17 |7/27/21 Invoice

18 {7/29/21 Invoice

19 (8/18/21 Invoice

as



") HANCOCK

L]

VE

16322390 ~ 0609171 - 00D - 0001 - 2

AN

A

NITA TREADWE

CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

3V WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

|||ll||||]|"]|"|||u”|m"lhl|||l||II|||"hl'lllll:l"l” ]

*xNOOD9271

gl

Visa BusinessCard
Statermnent of Account

lzsued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date
08-27-21

i Vi

STATEMENT MESSAGES
Save time and money. Automaticaliy, For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Businass Credit
Cerd for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Deseoription Amount
07-29 07-28 24431081210400675002658 0200 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL ‘MO.43
07-290 07-28 24431081210400675001530 939¢ AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL . M1.41%
07-20 07-28 24431061210400676001555 9390 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL 2 Ml .416.;:,«
07-29 07-28 24431061210400676001671 9398 AHOA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL o ” M1 .41z
07-26 07-28 24431061200400553005077 0398 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL Wi o M13.28;
0729 07-28 24431061209400553002000 0399 AGENCY FOR MEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL {"{" i Md43.2e
07-20 07-28 24431051200400563002959 0398 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL ‘ ! M43 254
07-28 07-28  24431061209400653002983 9389 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL \ M43.25
03-18 08-17 24431061230400675000330 9388 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL ,\ M1 .41
08-18 08-17 244310512294D0553000563 0399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43, 2
08-16 08-18  24445001231000887938085 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL Mz8. 00
08-19 08-18  24445001231400202488808 5300 SAMS CLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL Mg2.04 5, /
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 310.38
NEW CASH ADVANCES 0o
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 310.38
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE1 OF 2

39



--mesp -OWE's For Pros Loyaity” Members can get

O% INTEREST
FOR GO DAYS"-

Lowes] apRos

123 4567 890123 4

g
:
:
i

COMPANY

Offer is available on purchases made at least 5 business days after you become a Lowe's For Pros
Loyaity Member with your card registered/enrolled in your Lowe's For Pros Account. %

Learn more at Lowes.comleCredItOffer. -2

*Loyelty Program subject to Loyalty Terms & Conditions. Details ot Lowes.com/ifpterms, "7 i'y/ M
"Offer subject 1o credit approval. For details, see disclosure slip at store or visit Lowes.com/redit. M, %

Ia® H CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www lowes.com/cradit FC’
Lowe’s® Business
: A d\: a : t ugue ! Account Number Customner Service: 1-800-444-1408 V P K
Summary of Acconnt Activity . ‘ Payment Information
Pravious Balance $738.80 New Balance $525.33 [A S
- Payments $738.80 |Total Minimum Payment Dus $29.00
~ Other Credits $0.00 Payment Dua Date 09/28/2021
*+ Purchases/Debits $525.33
+ Fees Charged $0.00 8 ‘L\.g
+ interest Charged §0.00
New Batance $525.33
w5
Credit Limit $11,000.00
Avaitable Creait $10,474.00
Statement Closing Date 09/02/2021 1 Al
Days in Billing Cycls 3 cetfers
L L 'ﬁd
Transaction’Summary Ccﬁ'k (2
Tran Date  Post Date Reference Numbers Description of Transaction or Cradit
Invoice Number
. . A6
0813 08/13 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ; 00
0817 0817 05676 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL '
087 0817 03677 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 9.06
08/20 08/20 07180 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FI 9. (6
Interest Charge Caiculation : 2 _B0
Your Annual Percentage Rate {APR) is the annual interest rate on your aocount, :U‘ -Ul)lOﬂZ
Expiration Annuat Balance Subjsct Interest  Balance g
Type of Balance Data Percentage Rate  To Interest Rate Charge  Method
‘iegular Purchases NA 21.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D + 08: !1:19?
= 3
JER L(ENS

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www.lowes.com/credit This account is not registered. The
authentication code is: EBTT342, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. ¢ ET) ON THE DUE DATE,
NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. See reversa for details, Billing Rights Information ang other
important information,

7009 D007 veg 1 7 2 2tomoz PAGE 1 of 5 9296 0011 BEs 0117009 94897

—1
=1 \



CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION

245234
. : LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT P.O.#:0
i INVOICE #: 05676 DATE OF SALE : 210817 STORE #: 417

TRANSACTION # ; & AUTHORIZATION : 001082 REGISTER #:

S.KU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT BRICE EXT. PRICE
000000001356270  PVC 28CONE REFLECT TAPE(- B.000 EA $21.83 $130.98
00000D000D336490 20 QT HEFTY CLEAR STORAGE 8.000 EA $12.23 $97.84
000000002473584 S5 OTD MED BASKET 6.000 EA $10.43 $62.58
000000000099584  ORTHENE 12-OZ FIRE ANT DU 5.000 EA $11.86 $59.30
000000001290653  3167BC 5/16 QUICK LINK S5 4.000 EA $8.34 $33.36
0O0OO0D000146743  SPEC WASP/HORNET TWINPACK 6000 EA $5.21 $31.28
000000000855345  40-MM BRASS LOCK 1.000 EA $7.11 $7.11
Q00000000488028  9-YD GORILLA CLEAR REPAIR 1.000 EA $5.83 $6.63
000D0000D155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000 EA $0.00 $0.00

SUB $429.06 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $429.06

CREDITS TOTAL $0.00 '
BALANCE DUE $425.06 °
CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 245234

ACCOUNT # (S anay LOWE'S BUSINESS ACGCOUNT P.O. #: 0107

INVOIGE #: 05677 DATE OF SALE : 210817 STORE #: 417

TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 500702 REGISTER # :

8KU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
000000000020048  VEL 2-IN X 15-FT WHT IND 1.000 EA $28.49 $28 49
000000000218893  1-0Z BLUE-STIK ADHESIVE 5.000 EA $2.54 $12.70
000000003695057  GRLA SLVR TRE 30YD 8PC DI 1.000 EA $8.56 $8.56
DODDODUDO155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000 EA $0.00 $0.00

SUB 548.75 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $49.75 .

CREDITS TOTAL $0.00 ;
BALANCE DUE $49.75
CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 245234 :

ACCOUNT ge 0oLl e i LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT  R.O. #: |

INVOICE #: 07180 DATE OF SALE : 210820 STORE # ; 417 i

TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 000702 REGISTER #

s DESCRIPTION QUANTITY,  UNIT PRICE EXT. PRIGE
0000C00CO187738  12-FT X 16-FT SLVR/BRN TA 1.000 EA $36.08 $36.09
000D0DDD2523360  DURACELL 2032 4 COUNT 1.000 EA $10.43 $10.43

000000000155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000 EA $0.00 $0.00

SUB $46.52 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOIGE $46.52
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00 :
BALANCE DUE 546.52

=

41

\:\

8

&



pale|dwon

VIN

Bulogy up

"Aunwiwos ey} ul jsalajul pue sdnoib

Jofew woyy diysisquisw Bujurewsal sy ‘g pue ‘(saAneuassidel
llay} 10} sjelolyo pajosie |e20| pAIY-BUQ "7 Alunwwod
SWOoUI-MO| By} JO sonejuesaldal pajos|es-Ajjesieioowap

Piy) uo Jses] 1y “| 19)SOY pieog pue smejAg spieog auy) o}
Buipiodoe 1oy (DS ) JueID %00|g 92IAI8S ANUNWLIOD Sy Yum
8ouej|dwod ul paimans si pseoq Bujulenob suoneziuebio oy}

]

psiejdwon

[eacaddy
pseog spsapN
1202/¥T/e

Aenuuy

‘pPieoq BululeAch

8y} yum aseys 0} seoQ Bunesado Jo1ys oy o) maiael 1oy

Yuow Jayjo Aleas spodal pajepdn apiacid sisbeuew jJuswpedap
8] ue|d uonoy Ajlunwiwos ay} ur papnjoul saibajess

Uo $$920Nns U sajepdn jenuue dAI89) [Im piecq Sululaaoh ay |

4 4

HOYVIN

Leoe/LiLL

Buiob up

‘Hels
uo JauleJ} 10 Jsuiel) YINOY peuINa) ayi Aq paubis ueld uonoy
Alunwwog eaey pue sjep ‘sje|dwioo im uoneziuebiy ay |

€

L20g/H 1L

BuoB up

‘ue|d uoioy
Aunwwo) ay; ubis pue ajep ‘sjejdwod M uoneziuebio ay

(A 4

9jojdwon

VIN

Buioo up

"sj@ays ul ubis ela saniaRoe sy jo Joddns ul pazijigow
$iN0Y pue s188junjoA JO jJaquinu 8y} sjuswnsop uoljeziueblo ay )

¥e

a)o|dwon

VIN

Bulony ug

"siayo Ajuauno
Aousbe sy} sweiboud jo 1s) e sepiroid sysgem ay) “dNsqeam ay)
BIA 92UBpISal AUNWWOS sy} 0} S8jediunwWwWod uoneziuebio ay |

£e

g@dwon

VIN

Bulogy up

‘SNOW Pue sjuswaaibe Aq
BslE 3y} ulypm suoneziueBbio Ausaod-jue 19)o yum Ajunwiuod
ey} ssouoe sdiysisuped pajensuowsp sey uonezueblo ay|

(A

ale|dwon

VIN

Buiob up

‘PoanIos
Buiaq aJe sJoW0ISND |jom MmOy BuIULIS)aR 0) ABAINS uonose)sies
lawoisnd e yum Jewolsno Yoee sapinoad uoneziueblo ay |

a9|dwon

V/IN

Buiob up

*10J08s aLIoIU| MO] 8L} JO slagLuiaL
Bumoys 1s)sos e yum O3 apircid im uoeziuebio ey |

AUVYNNNT

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baig

uonduasaqg

yuow

Bunaay pieog

LIVId

Livdd

LAvdd

42



ST o
VIN BuioBuo shep 09 uIyIM uoneuslo eakodwa Mmau e u ssjedioed yeis v & 4
‘sJosinadns n19y) Aq saaiojdwa Jo uonrnjeas .
VN HIEHIEN uapum Jenfia. Jo) eoeyd ul Aoijod e sey uoezivebio oy oL
"Jeah Jepus|ed AusAs ulyim uonesuadwion Jooalig .
VIN >__m:c:<_ aANoEXx3/03) sanoidde pue smalaal preoq Buiussach sy 51
MaInSY Je9A JepuUs|ED YoBS UIYNIM 10)9811] SARNDSXI/OTD
Q e | 4 H = g
PRIdiliog]  pieod speeN Aienuuy 2y} Jo [esteidde soueuLopad B sjonpuoa pieoq Buiuisach sy L AV
Le0e/se/s
‘safiueyn
VIN uleEn awhojdws Jo paynou ele yeis e HoogpueH asioidws| z
ey} Jo Adod e ypm sadhojdwa mau [je sepiaoid uoneziuebio ay )|
e "syjuows Z| 1sed ay) uiyym uejd oibajens au jo sjeob ay; Bupgesw
paje|dwon| preog spasN Aenuuy ssaiBord Uo Amvo. . : : S'g
jepdn ue paAlesal sey pieoq Buiulaach ay |
L ¢0zT/¥ere
[yl ‘Bunssw pieoq Jenbal Yyoes Je syodal
PajajduIod pieog SpeeN UIEIEN onjewwelbord sanieoal _o._mon Bujulonob s,uoneziueBlo ay| 6g
leoe/vreie
‘pajeas Buiag
paje|dwon /N uleluep JO syjuow g uiyum ssoquisw pieoq Bujusanob Joj uonejusuo|  s'g
paainonns e aplaoid 0} ssasold e sey uoneziuebiio ay |
‘SMEIAQ Sl UI INO J8S
paje|dwon V/IN utepuiey SB $3JouBdRA pleoq ||y pue syuawsaiinbal wnionb pue Asusnbay| ¢'g
Y} Ypm 30uUBpI022e Ul slaaw pieoq Bulwoaaob s,uoneziuebio sy |
"UOND8|8S JNBIJOWSP USLINI0P
0} aunpaooud Buipnoul smejAq ay) 0} Bulpioosoe slaquiaw .
p3jaidwog VIN Buog uo PJEOQq SWODUI-MO| J0) $5300.d LUOHISISS JNEIJOLISP B JUSLUND0P ¢s
Jey sainpasoid uapum sey pieoq Buiwanob s,uoneziueblo sy |
peoidn epuaby ‘baag uonduoasaq #'Ms uow
preog 3 +1Ts) Buneep pieog
1avda 14vaa LAvIa

43



aidwo PR ‘awn uo paedwos aie .
peje|dod 1202/82/6 Prosm-1g - sbuipjoyyum jjoshed o) paje|as sjuawAed pue sbBuiy pannbai v g8
‘papiaoad
3q | Hodal |eroueuy 9y} jo saidoo pue uolisod [eloueu)
JO JuswWalelse8ys asueleg ‘g pue ‘welboid Aq pezuobajes .
1e0e/SL/LL Apuon ‘lenjoe 0) }oBpnq saseduiod Jey) sainypuadxa pue anuanel L8
uo podas apm-uogeziueBiQ | :Bumo)jo) syl epnjoul Jey; Bupsaw
JejnBas yore Je spodel [eloueuYy seAI@08) pieoq Bululenoh ay |
P— "M8IA3I 10} p1eoq BuluieAod oy ]
Le0c/sLiLL I N 0} 9|qejieAe spew pue Ajjenuue pajejdwod si 066 W04 SH| oYL 98 438l31d3s
‘ueld ucnesoje
pols|dwon LZ0Z/8z/2 Nienuuy 1500 uspum e ybnouy} Jo uerd el 1s0o Josuipul ue ybnouyy| zL'g
S]S00 paleys sajed0|le Moy sjuswnoop uoneziuebio ay |
leaolddy .
pJeoq sy} Ag Jpne ay) jo |eacidde ay) jospel .
pajeidwo)|  pleog spaeN Arenuuy 0} Jipne ay} sydsooe pue saAadal Alleuno) pieoq Buiuleaob sy V'8
L2oz/8elL
pajeidwion \20z/82/2|  Aenuuy Lo IS
Buiuiaaob ay) o} upne sy} sjuaseid Joypne s,uoneziuebio ay |
leAciddy “JIpNe 8y} JO MOIAS) BL}
1o8)jel |Iim saInuIL plecq pue ejeudoidde )) pawaap sey pleoq .
PajeIdwod pIEod SpseN SN Buiusench ay; assym passaippe pue uoneziueBio sy Aq passasse ¢8 Amnre
heoz/8eiL uaaq aaey JIpne [enuue s eaA Joud ayy woly sBuipuly |y
"JBaA | JO swWeyaLY
paje|dwio) 120¢/8¢/. Aenuuy Pajojle 8y} ulypm pajunoddy dlignd payiue) e Aq pajeidwos sif  L'g aNNnr
{sjuswaje)s [e1oueuly paypne o) ipne [enuue suopeziuebio sy |
Aoidd ‘s|elelew Guuer
-0 Lmo_m o< R pue epusbe ue panisdas ‘sjaeys ul ubis a)edwoo m sjuedesiued .
Pl 3 PiECg SpaeN EIIEN Iy "siseq BuioBbuo ue uo (YO Buipnjoul} Bujuiesuswidojonap 6L
l0z/8ely Hels ajqejieae sayew Jo sjonpuod uopeziuebio ay |
peoidn epuaby *balg uonduasag #Ms JJuopw
pieog 510 Bunoap preog
1avada 1Avdd 1IvAa

44



linans|

Z2oz Aenuep

VIN

Ajjenuuy

"$3woo)no apm-uoijeziueliio pue soydeibowap Jusio syoayal
) pue ‘Yodai eyep (Asaing g|) Asaung uonewiIo) (9G80) JUBIS
¥o0|g @91ag Ajunwiwoy |enuue sy sjwgns uoneziuebio sy |

14:

Leoc/ShiLL

Alenuuy

"spodal pue $3)ou ‘sejnuiw BIA payiuSpl Sjustuaaosdwl

pue sjusunsnipe ‘sweiboid jeuojelado pue sawoano

s Aouabe ay) Jo sisfjeue ue ‘syjuow Z| ysed ay) uyum uonoe Jo
malnal 1o} preoq Buiuiaaob ay) o} pajusseld sey uonezuefio sy |

£6

VIN

urejuIB

"28eq
ejep Aouabe ay) eiA sewono AYunwiwod 1o jpue ‘Aousbe ‘Ajwe)
Yoel; 0} edeld ul swaysAs Jo welsAs e sey uoneziueblo oy j

A

VIN

Buiobup

"uacy

MaN HYHS s! Buisn Ajuawuna st Asusbe ay) aseq ejep ey "aseq
BJEp 9SNoyY Ul BIA 9AI908) SI9WIOISNO SadiAes pue soiydeiBowsp
Jualjo podal pue xoen o) adeid ul swalsAs sey uoneziuebio ay |

1’6

Leoe/SiikL

uejuepy

"uofonLsep pue
UORUS}R p1ogal Joj eoeld u) Aoljod uspum e sey uoneziuebio ay |

£L'8

PIETEN
pleog spaaN
1€0e/8e/6

Ajenuuy

"Jabpnq
apim-uoneziuebio ue ssnoidde Ajlenuue pieoq Buiwaaob oy

peoidn

epuaby
pieog

‘baug

uonduosag

juon

Buneasy pieog

LIVIA

LIVAa

LIvVada

45



Capital Area  _

Community Action

Agency
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
QOCTOBER 2021

Administrative
e Monitoring new federal rules on Federal employers and employers over 100 employees
for mandatory vaccination and testing.
¢ Proposing use the forgiven Payroll Protection Program loan to secure a reserve account to
ensure cash flow, investment, and exterior building improvement.
e Appraisals of office space will help with rent adjustments for Holdings.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic
e Disaster Recovery Support Grant — Waiting on Stage 3 Notice of Award from DEQ and
closing out Stage 2 funding.
¢ Continue with monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office
Specialist.
o Head Start continues to work through closures of classrooms and centers with the
Department of Health regarding any COVID issues.
Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach
e Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
e Participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee Meetings.
e Participated in UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings and Annual Meeting.
o Attended the FACA Leadership Conference.
o Presented at the Florida Solar Energy Center Board meeting and webinar forum.
Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
o Kenneth Taite, Haggai Construction General Contractor, is working on the Franklin Head
Start renovation of the Van Johnson Complex wing. Franklin Head Start will operate
from the 6% Street Recreation Center while renovations are completed.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
¢ November 9-10 — PTO — Tampa
e November 11-12 — Leadership Florida Annual Meeting — Hollywood
o November 22-24 — PTO — Thanksgiving
e December 20-23 - Christmas

w 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

| www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.or UNITED PARTNERS ’
Way £ 3 P Y. Agency.org tﬁrHUMAN SERVICES
it | Wity fir Mo Soevines
United Way of the Blg Band

46



